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September 21, 1990
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Dear Father Adamsky, =~

Following the recommendation of the Priests’ Personnel Board and in accord
with Canons 539-540 of the 1983 Code, you have been appointed temporary
administrator of St. Joseph Parish, Racine, until a new pastor is appointed.
This appointment is effective September 30, 1990.

As temporary administrator you come under the provisions of Canon 540
which is quoted here in full: .

§1 The parochial administrator is bound by che sanme
obligations and has the game rights of the pastor,
unless the diocesan Bishop prescribes otherwise
[cE. ce. 519; 528-530; 535]).

§2 The parochial administrator may mot do anything
which could prejudice the rights of the pastor
or could do harm to parochial property.

§3 When he has discharged his office, the parochial
administrator is to give an account to the pastor.

Note that you have the responsibility for the Pro Populo Mass on Sundays
and Holy Days of Obligation [c. 534); you are authorized to sign checks
on all parish accounts ro cover ordinary expenditures and to meet payroll
obligations. Please note that in keeping with Canon 540, §2, no extrsor-
dinary changes are to be made. Urgent matters should be referred to the
Archbishop.

Thanks, Ray, for assuming this assignment in addition to your other duties.
Your willingness to do this is greatly appreciated.

Fraternally in Christ,

G

(Rev.) Ralph C. Gross
Chancellor and Vicar General
By special delegation
RCG/mk
cc: Rev. Thomas A. Trepanier, Priests' Personnel Board
Most Rev. Leo J. Brust, Co-Vicar for Clergy Personnel
Most Rev. Richard J. Sklba, Co-Vicar for Clergy Personnel
Rev. Erwin E. Mogilka, St. Joseph Parish, Racine
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